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FILED

AT -1 g 03
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA MID

US.0ISTRicT LUUH

OLE DISTRICT OF F) Giiss
ORLANDO DIVISION ORLANDO. FLORip; "+
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. CASE NO. 6:15-cr-AR0 -Or |- 31TTBS
18 U.S.C. § 2119

DANTE ASKINS 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)

GREGORY McDONALD 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) - Forfeiture
a/k/a Bam-Bam 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(5) — Forfeiture

28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) — Forfeiture

INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE
On or about the August 12, 2015, in Orange County, Florida, in the Middle
District of Florida,
DANTE ASKINS
and
GREGORY McDONALD
a/k/a Bam-Bam
the defendants herein, did take a motor vehicle, that is a 2015 Chevy Tahoe, which
had previously been transported, shipped, and received in interstate and foreign
commerce, from and in the presence of another, by force and violence, and
intimidation, with the intent to cause death and serious bodily injury, which conduct

did result in serious bodily injury.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2119(2) and 2.
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COUNT TWO
On or about August 12, 2015, in Orange County, Florida, in the Middle
District of Florida,
DANTE ASKINS
and
GREGORY McDONALD
a/k/a Bam-Bam
the defendants herein, having actively participated in a crime of violence for which
the defendants may be prosecuted in a Court of the United States, that is, a
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119, as charged in Count One of
this Indictment, Count One being incorporated by reference as though fully set
forth herein, and having advance knowledge that his respective confederate would
use and carry a firearm during and in relation to, and possess a firearm in
furtherance of, the violent crime charged in Count One of this Indictment, did
knowingly aid and abet each other and other persons known to the Grand Jury in
using and carrying and possessing a firearm, which was brandished, during and in
relation to, and in furtherance of, the crime of violence charged in Count One of this
Indictment.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(c)(1)(A),
924(c)(1)(A)ii), and 2.
FORFEITURES
1. The allegations contained in Counts One and Two of this Indictment

are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging
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forfeitures pursuant to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
982(a)(5) and 924(d), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the violation alleged in Count One of this
Indictment, the defendants, DANTE ASKINS and GREGORY McDONALD a/k/a
Bam-Bam, shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18,
United States Code, Section 982(a)(5), all of their interest in any property, real or
personal, which represents or is traceable to the gross proceeds obtained, directly
or indirectly, as a result of the said violation.

3. Upon conviction of the violations alleged in Counts One and Two, the
defendants, DANTE ASKINS and GREGORY McDONALD a/k/a Bam-Bam,
shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18, United States -
Code, Section 924(d) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), all
firearms and ammunition involved in the commission of the offenses.

4, If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendants:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;,

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third
party;

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be
divided without difficulty,
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the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property
under the provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as

incorporated by Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b)(1) and Title 28,
United States Code, Section 2461(c).

A TRUE BILL,

Fadt=

 Fhreperson

A. LEE BENTLEY, llI
United States Attorney

By:

Assistant United States Attorney

By Huda
Katherine M. Ho

Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Orlando Division
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